duly 16, 1957

Yr, K, E, Tiolds

Caneral Hanarer

U, 8, Atoxniec Puargy Coxission
Vashington 25, D, C,

SUATECTs G2 Dovele
Ranctor
{Roportss £C-Vil2j Ansndionts &,
5, 6 exd 7 thesato)

visntal Beiling Water

Dear Mr, Flelds:

Tho reparts (referencsd ebove) covaring this projoct huve besn roe
vieved previocusly by the Advicory Coiudttes on Reactor Safesuards,

At the 22nd looting of the ACES on July 15, 1957, a mumary reviev
and discussion was hzld with reprosentatives of the Conueral Zlectrie
Corpary end rowders of the AL otafl,

Based upon the inforuation submdtted end revieved, tho opinien of

tho ACE3 43 that tho cparation of tls Dovoleraental Belling Water
Roactor by ths Cenoral Zoctrie Company at ths Vallocites, California,
cits as proposed, can b2 conducted vith roasonsble asmurance tis healih
and safely of the puhlic vill not b2 erndanzered,

Sincarely,

€. Rogers MeCullough

Chaiyman

Adviscry Comittes on
Reactor Safeguards

cct H, L, Prics, Direcetor, DCA



